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8t April 2022

Deputy David Cullinane T.D.,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street,

Dublin 2

E. david.cuIIinane@oireachtas.ié
Re: PQ 16499/22 - Vacancies, SVUH

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of positions at St. Vincent's University
Hospital which are vacant, unfilled or filled on a temporary, agency and locum basis
at staff grade level in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Dear Deputy Cullinane,

I refer to the above Parliamentary Question seeking the number of positions at St. Vincent's
University Hospital that are vacant, which has been referred to the freland East Hospital

Group for direct response.

| have had this matter examined, please see data below: '

# Staff Grade posts vacant 297
# Staff Grade posts unfilled 138
# Staff Grade posts filled:
a)  On atemporary basis 146
b)  With agency staff 13
c) On a locum basis

| trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely :
Faul Gallagher
Chief Director of Nursing and Midwifery
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